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Majid Amin

From: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 10:09 AM
To: Majid Amin
Cc: Naila Nizam
Subject: Fwd[2]: [EXT] FW: Issues at UC Landi Arbab SMT Bock

Dear Majid, 
 
Please initiate in investigation module of HRIS.  
 
Sent from myMail for iOS 

 
From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int> 
Date: May 24, 2021 at 6:55:28 PM GMT+5 
To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: "SALVATORI, Edda" <salvatorie@who.int>, "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, 
"KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>, "KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed" <khurshidm@who.int>, 
ddpowho@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Issues at UC Landi Arbab SMT Bock 

Approved  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 4:38:55 PM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Cc: SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; ddpowho@gmail.com 
<ddpowho@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Issues at UC Landi Arbab SMT Bock  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
Unprofessional attitude of Mr. Sarmad, UCPO Landi Arbab. Since CBV team and joint investigation will be 
conducted therefore your Approval is required to proceed. 
 
Thank you  
 
Waseem Abbas 
 
> On May 24, 2021, at 5:38 PM, Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 
>  
> Dear Mr. Waseem, 
>  
> With reference to the subject matter, this is to bring to your kind information that CTC team has received a 
complaint against the unprofessional attitude of UCPO Landi Arbab – Mr. Sarmad. The CBV/COMNet staff 
members and concerned UPEC Chairperson have submitted their grievances to ERU Coordinator in which not 
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only the behavioral issues of the said staff member have been highlighted but also that he has been appointed 
without following the recruitment process. As CBV/COMNet staff is involved, therefore, joint meeting is 
recommended in order to record stance of PTPP as well as CBV/COMNet staff. Feedback and approval of WHO 
PO is requested in this regard. 
>  
> DDPO ERU - Dr. Naveed Khurshid has already taken up the matter with TL UNICEF. 
>  
> In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned. 
>  
> Best Regards, 
> Ayesha Naeem 
> Project Coordinator – PTPP Project 
> CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
> Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
> Cell: 0346-1019451 
>  
> From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int] 
> Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 10:41 AM 
> To: Awais Salahuddin; CTC Ayesha 
> Cc: KAMAL, Muhammad; Sarir; Dr. Asadullah AC Peshawar; SALVATORI, Edda; sokhan@unicef.org; 
Tufail Ahmed; KAMRAN, Waheed 
> Subject: Issues at UC Landi Arbab SMT Bock 
>  
> Dear Ayesha CTC/ Awais PEOPLE 
>  
> I hope you are doing well 
>  
> Complaints are forwarded for your information and necessary action at your end. Repeated complaints have 
been received which were followed by both communication and operation officers but the issue still persists. 
>  
> Both operation and communication officers copied will provide support wherever required. 
>  
>  
> Regards 
> Dr Naveed Khurshid 
> ________________________________ 
> From: Sarmad Waleed <sarmadwaleed20@gmail.com> 
> Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 2:53 PM 
> To: KAMAL, Muhammad <kamalmu@who.int> 
> Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; Muhammad Sareer 
<s_muhammad26@yahoo.com> 
> Subject: [EXT] Complain against UCO Mushahid 
>  
> Dear Sir! 
>               It is to bring in your kind notice that today an EOA activity was planned in Shiekhan+Qazian. The 
session was inactive due to failed mobilization of the field workers but when I asked for the feedback of UCO 
Mr. Mushahid on concern activity in the communication group, his reply was clearly imprinting arrogance and 
was out of professional ethics. 
>               Kindly! Take notice of the ibid issue so that such response may not happen again. 
>  
> Screenshots are attached with the mail. 
>  
> Sarmad Waleed 
> UCPO 
> Landiarbab 
>  


